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From: QO'Brien, Donna

Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 4:02 PM
To: Dooling, Genevieve (Gig)

Subject: letter and BCR

Attachments: DOC.PDF

Here is the Resolution document. | have shared with our lawyer, Abor Affairs as well as Aubrey wanted to review it.

Jackie is looking to get a call between her Jack and me for Monday morning.

This may need to be elevated early next week. ||| |  NEGGNGNGNGNGEGEGEGEGEEEE < for this
action. Understandably JJJjj 2nd the ZM are upset by this action. | have offered to discuss this with them as well.
Waiting to hear. Likely Monday.

One point of note.: One of signatories is a foster parent who has had a very positive relationship with JJjjj as far as the
ZM is aware

From: O'Brien, Donna

Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 2:50 PM
To: McLennan, Kimberley

Subject: Fw: letter and BCR

Here it is.

----- Original Message -----

From: Andrew, Lyla

Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 02:45 PM
To: Whelan, Jackie; O'Brien, Donna
Subject: letter and BCR

Just received.

From: noreply@gov.nl.ca [mailto:noreply@gov.nl.cal
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 11:28 AM

To: Andrew, Lyla

Subject: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox WorkCentre.
Attachment File Type: PDF
WorkCentre Location: machine location not set

Device Name: Xerox5755

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com
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Sheshatshiu Innu First Nation & [
P.O.Box 160 Bus: (709) 896-4501

Sheshatshiu, Labrador Fax: (709) 896-4504

AQP 1TMO

October 30, 2014

Attention: Lyla Andrew

Innu Zone Manager

Government of Newfoundland & Labrador
Child Youth & Family Services

PO Box 29

Sheshatshiu, NL

AOP 1MO

E-Mail: Jyla.andrew@gov.nl.ca

RE: CONFIDENTIAL - CYFS Worker Sheshatshiu Innu First Nation

Dear Lyla,

I have the unpleasant responsibility to bring an important and sensitive matter to your attention.
The S i irot Nation (SIFN) Council has lost confidence in one of your staff, CYFS
worker to carry out her duties in the community of Sheshatshiu.

After giving this detailed consideration, the council has concluded that we must request her

immediate removal and reassignment from the CYFS office and case files in Sheshatshiu. The Band
Council Resolution is attached for your action.

Thank you,

A e

Andrew Penashue
Chief

CC: (By E-Mail)
Jackie Whelan, Director Labrador: JacguelineWhelan@gov.ol.ca
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Sheshatshiu Innu First Nation

P.O. Box 160
Sheshatshiu, Labrador
AOP TMO

Bus: 709-497-8522

Fax: 709-497-8362

BCR No: 2014-

Band Council Resolution in the
Removal of CYFS Worker

Resolved by a quorum of the Chief and Council of the SHESHATSHIU INNU FIRST NATION
at a duly convened meeting of the Band Council, on (date).

WHEREAS The Province of Newfoundland & Labrador is responsible for delivering Child Youth
& Family Services in the community of Sheshatshiu;

AND WHEREAS the Sheshatshiu Innu First Nation Council represents the residents of the
community;

AND WHEREAS the Sheshatshiu Innu First Nation Council has concluded that CYFS worker
oes not give adequate consideration to our community, our culture or operate
with innu interests as part of her job function in CYFS duties;

IT IS RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Chief and Council of Sheshatshiu Innu First Nation hereby request the
immediate reassignment of _o a role outside the community of
Sheshatshiu.

Dated at: __Iheshadshiu LA sayof  NOV 2014,

this
oo o ol
Chief Andrew Penashue C'dunci]lor Ben Jonas

Rich

Councillor Terry Andrew Councillor Max Darryl
; Gregoire

) (xéc AL N )J‘?/{\. /{jwl’

Councillor Laureen
Ashin-Rich

Councillor Maryjasfe Nui





